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Shovers, Marc

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Kahler, Pam

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 1:46 PM
Shovers, Marc

RE: Amendments to AB 561/SB 466

The Assembly version is ASA 1 to AB 561 and the senate version is SSA 1 with two adopted amendments from last night.
When you enter for the Senate version, it's just to SB 466, since it passed, and in the amendment to the senate version
you amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute amendment 1. (I forgot, but was reminded of this by Chris).

From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 1:37 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Amendments to AB 561/SB 466

Sure. Is the senate version of the bill SSA 1, or are there new A and S subs?

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 12:49 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Amendments to AB 561/SB 466
Marc:

SA 6 below was the one that you drafted. Do you want to draft it to the two subs for the Assembly?

From: Murray, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 12:33 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Amendments to AB 561/SB 466

Hi Pam,

Gary would like to redraft for the Assembly 5 amendments that you have already drafted to SSA 1 to SB 466. He would
like them drafted for the substitute amendments for both the senate and assembly versions of the bill. The amendments

are.

SA 3 to SSA1 to SB 466 (LRB 2826/1)
SA 4 to SSA 1 to SB 466 (LRB 2831/1)
SA 5 to SSA 1 to SB 466 (LRB 2846/1)
SA 6 to SSA 1 to SB 466 (LRB 2844/1)
SA 7 to SSA 1 to SB 466 (LRB 2845/1)

Thanks for all of your help and please let me know if you have any questions.
Mike
Mike Murray

Office of Rep. Gary Hebl
46th Assembly District
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At the locations indicated, amend th%ubstitute amendment/as follows:

1. Page 2, line 6: after “property” insert “, except that a political subdivision
may enact an ordinance that imposes a moratorium on a landlord from pursuing an
eviction action under ch. 799 against a tenant of the landlord’s residential property
for 3 days before and 3 days after the day on which a religious holiday is being
observed”.

(END)
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phrase rehglous holiday” is rather vague. If this amendment becomes law it could be
argued that virtually any day of the year would be covered by the amendment. It is
likely that somewhere in the world, any particular day would be a day that is within
the seven-day window during which some religious holiday is being observed.

Marc E. Shovers

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0129

E-mail: marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov
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March 15, 2012

Rep. Hebl:

Please review this amendment to ensure it meets your intent. The phrase “religious
holiday” is rather vague. If this amendment becomes law, it could be argued that
virtually any day of the year would be covered by the amendment. It is likely that
somewhere in the world, any particular day would be a day that is within the
seven-day window during which some religious holiday is being observed.

Marc E. Shovers

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0129

E-mail: marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov




